

STEPHANIE ROEHM, MSN, APRN

ADVANCED NURSE PRACTITIONER CLINICAL | INSTRUCTIONAL

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse with clinical and instructional experience. Brings instructional experience including classroom, online, clinical, and professional settings to practical nursing students and BSN students, as well as physicians and other advanced practice providers. Strong background as a provider seeing patients in both family practice and acute care settings, including urgent, chronic, and well visit exams.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Training | Communication | Leadership | Onboarding | Family Medicine
Provider Education | Clinical Instruction | Team Learning | Primary Care

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

OLATHE HEALTH SERVICES INC., OLATHE, KS

5/2009 – 4/2021

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

Served as APRN in family practice and acute care settings.

- Provided care to patients of all ages including urgent, chronic conditions, and well visit exams.
- Collaborated with patient, family, and other physicians to establish care and design care management strategies.
- Assessed risk factors, ordered and evaluated diagnostic and therapeutic tests, and initiated consults and referrals.
- Reviewed medications for clinical need and possible drug-to-drug interactions.
- Established and maintained the onboarding process for OHSI providers (Physicians and Advanced Practice Providers).
- Created an Advanced Practice Provider Education Council with a mission of facilitating ongoing education and elevating APPs within OHSI.
- Co-chaired the OHSI Quality Engagement Team leading a team of APRN and PAs to better communicate quality changes to individual clinics within the organization.
- Designed to increase awareness of regulatory and system changes and provided direction and training to providers within the OHSI organization.
- Developed the direction and agenda for the team and presented ideas and information, resulting in increased APP engagement and cross-team learning.
- Educated providers on the requirements for meaningful use and Comprehensive Primary Care Plus (CPC+) to meet meaningful use criteria and ensure regulatory compliance for the organization.
- Provided guidance and education on identified meaningful use deficiencies with providers.
- Physician Trainer for Cerner Electronic Medical Record Solutions (EMR).
- Trained physicians on Cerner EMR systems through one-one and classroom sessions.
- Created and led a 6 hour training course to instruct providers on Cerner EMR.

- Launched and facilitated a 2-hour training course on Kan Be Healthy and Medicare exam, including welcome to Medicare and annual wellness visit.
- Facilitated a 30-minute training session on communication strategies and software for telehealth.
- Created the onboarding schedule and coordinated the elbow support (one-one) with professionals throughout OHSI.

PENN VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

8/2003 – 5/2011

Instructor of Practical Nursing

7/2004 – 5/2011

Part-Time Clinical Instructor

8/2003 – 7/2004

- Taught hybrid courses comprised of didactic (online and in-person) and clinical instruction.
- Created syllabi and developed lesson plans for a variety of courses in the Practical Nursing program, including Fundamentals of Nursing and Child Bearing Family.
- Created exams and grading criteria.
- Mentored students on success criteria and provided practical guidance on career development.
- Coordinated with skilled nursing facilities to develop clinical experiences for students.

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

OLATHE MEDICAL CENTER, Olathe, KS Floor Nurse – Women’s Health, Mother Baby
UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HOSPITAL, Kansas City, Kansas Floor Nurse – Oncology, Hematology

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing (MSN)

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER, Kansas City, KS

Post Master’s Nurse Educator Certificate

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER, Kansas City, KS

Bachelor of Science (BS) in Nursing

MIDAMERICA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY, Olathe, KS

PUBLICATIONS

Roehm, S; Bonnel, W. “*Engaging Students for Learning with Online Discussions,*” *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, January 2009, 4(1): 6-9.

LICENSES / CERTIFICATIONS

Kansas Registered Nurse (License #87205)

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (License #74992)

Board certified by American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (#F1109061)

Post Master’s Nurse Educator Certificate through the University of Kansas (2009)